People’s Panel on West Kowloon


First Forum of the People’s Panel of West Kowloon (PPWK)
QUESTIONNAIRE 1
	Please complete and fax to (852) 2838 7527 or e-mail to wkcd2004@yahoo.com.hk.  For enquiries: 2766 3991.  Thank you!


The idea of “developing West Kowloon as an international cultural hub” originates from a 1996 opinion survey of the Hong Kong Tourist Association (HKTA) on inbound tourists.  The Government commenced working on the idea in 1998 and launched in 2000 a conceptual design contest, which made Norman Foster the award winner with his “Sky-Canopy” concept.  In September 2003, the Government invited proposals for the West Kowloon Cultural District and set the deadline for March (subsequently extended to June) 2004.  A total of five proposals were received.  Three of them were shortlisted in November 2004 and are scheduled for public scrutiny on 15th December 2004.  The Government is setting up an internal evaluation panel to determine the successful bidder.
1. Are you “related to” the West Kowloon project? (please choose one of the following)

· Yes, because I am a member of Hong Kong and the project concerns the overall interest of Hong Kong
· Yes, I am related to the developer(s)/Government (please specify: ______________________________)
· No/other (please specify: _______________________________)

The West Kowloon Cultural District covers an area of 40 hectares, about twice the size of Tsimshatsui.  For this project, the Government invites proposals by way of single-consortium tendering, which differs from the past public land sale approach.  Apart from the planning and architectural aspects, a 30-year operating proposal is also required to be contained in the project proposal.  The successful developer will use 2/3 of the area for real property development and 1/3 to develop art and cultural facilities and manage them for 30 years.
2. I care about West Kowloon development because I care about the future of Hong Kong, in particular: (may choose more than one of the following)
· How Hong Kong will be affected by its cultural policy in future
· How Hong Kong will be affected by the way its town planning 
· How Hong Kong will be affected by the administrative system of the SAR Government  

· Other (please specify: ____________________________)
After Norman Foster presented his award-winning concept of Sky-Canopy, the Government began to give serious thoughts about the proposed project in 2002 and held six consultations during the year.  In 2003, invitation for proposals was extended, and a large brain storm session and eight group meetings were held.  In November 2003, the Chief Secretary for Administration proceeded to invite tender under the approval of the Legislative Council.
3. My knowledge about the West Kowloon cultural hub can be described as follows: (please choose one of the following)
· Comprehensive, holistic, with sufficiently in-depth involvement

· Preliminary, limited to its framework only 
· Partial, one-sided

· Having heard about such a name as “the West Kowloon project” only and nothing more
· The purpose of my presence here is to learn more about the project

· Other (please specify: ____________________________)
4. I have the following views on the present public consultation conducted by the Government: (please choose one of the following)
· The existing mode of consultation is sufficient

· The approach has not taken into consideration the diversity of the targets

· The consultation is as a means in the form of public relation which lacks interaction

· The Consultation is lacking in resources, time and information
· Other (please specify: ____________________________)
The Government anticipates that the art and cultural facilities and the landmark design depicted in the proposals can upgrade Hong Kong to an international cultural hub, as well as promote cultural development and tourism.
5. In my opinion, the role of the West Kowloon Cultural District should be: (may choose more than one of the following)
· To elevate the international profile of Hong Kong
· To upgrade Hong Kong as an international cultural hub

· To raise the cultural taste and standards of Hong Kong citizens

· To enhance our younger generation’s sense of identification with Hong Kong

· To provide a good opportunity for the interaction of economy and culture in Hong Kong

· To increase job opportunities for Hong Kong

· To generate financial benefits for Hong Kong, thereby improving the livelihood of its people

· Other (please specify: ____________________________)
6． Regarding the 800 Assessment plan: (may choose more than one of the following)

· I agree to join the 800 Assessment Group

· I like to help with the organizational and supporting work

· I agree that composition of the 800 Assessment Group should be:

	Sector 
	% of Representation

	The general public
	25

	Cultural/creative industries, business and financial sectors
	25

	Civic & social organization / youth & the underprivileged groups
	25

	Representatives of the public (e.g. Legco, DB) / professionals
	25


( 
Other (please specify: ____________________________)
7.
Regarding the proposal in the attached letter of statement for PPWK to write to the Chief Executive: (please choose one of the following)
(
I have read over and agree to sign the letter to the Chief Executive

(
I would consider signing if the following changes are made (please specify: _______________________________)

(
I decline to sign because (please specify:  _____________________________)

8. Personal particulars:

Name: ________________  Sex: ____  E-mail: ______________  Tel: ___________

Occupation: _____________  Mailing address: _____________________________

Recommended by: _________________________
Please choose one of the following sectors to which you belong:

· The general public
· Cultural/creative industries, business and financial sector
· Civic & social organizations / youth & the underprivileged

· Representatives of the public / professionals
· Other (please specify: _________________________)
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